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SUBMISSION TYPE:

CORRECTIVE ASSIGNMENT

NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:

Corrective Assignment to correct the Making a correction to assignment document
previously recorded on Reel 027016 Frame 0950. Assignor(s) hereby confirms the
Assignment.

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

| Name ” Execution Date |
[william Hunter 1011072011 |
RECEIVING PARTY DATA

|Name: ”American BOA, Incorporated |
|Street Address: ||P.O. Box 1301 |
|City: ||Cumming |
|state/Country: ||GEORGIA |
[Postal Code: |[30028 |
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

| Property Type ” Number |
| Application Number: [ 13252490 |
CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: (954)924-0717

Phone: 954-924-0707

Email: dmcormany@aol.com

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccesstul, it will be senft via

US Mail.

Correspondent Name: Robert M. Schwartz

Address Line 1: 2445 Hollywood Boulevard

Address Line 4: Hollywood, FLORIDA 33330

ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: AM 950.001

NAME OF SUBMITTER:

Robert M. Schwartz

Total Attachments: 3
source=coversheet#page tif
source=correctedassignmentasfiled#page1.tif
source=correctedassignmentasfiled#page?.tif
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Maria Cormany

From: EPAS Server [epas-server@uspto.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Patent

Subject: Assignment confirmation receipt ID:PAT1712316
Attachments: EASPAT1712316.html

EASPAT1712

16.htm! (5 KE

ELECTRONIC PATENT ASSIGNMENT SYSTEM (EPAS) CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

The USPTO has received a Patent Assignment submitted through the Electronic Patent
Assignment System (EPAS). This is the only acknowledgement of receipt that will be
transmitted for this EPAS submission. The submission may not be recalled.

After review by Assignment Services Division personnel a Notice of Recordation/Non-
Recordation will be returned via fax. USPTO will attempt to fax to the number provided in
the submission; fax failures will be delivered via US Postal Service to the Correspondence
Address provided in the submission.

If a communication from the Assignment Services Division has not been received within 60
days of your confirmation receipt contact the Assignment Services Division Customer
Service Desk at 571-272-3350 or send an e-mail to epas@uspto.gov.

If you have a technical question, comment or concern about your EPAS submission call
571-272-3350 during business hours or e-mail to epas@uspto.gov. Please have your EPAS
receipt ID which is 'EASPAT1712316' available when calling or writing for assistance.
A printable version of the Confirmation Receipt is attached to this e-mail.

Electronic Assignment Server at http://epas.uspto.gov
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PATENT ASSIGNMENT

This Assignment is made this 10th Day of October, 2011, by and
between:

William Hunter, an individual residing at 1735 Hawk View Court,
Cumming, Geoxgia 30041, inventor, and an employee of American
BOA, Incorporated, and

American BOA, Incorporated, a Delaware Company, located and doing
business in Cumming, GA, 30028, USA, hereinafter ASSIGNEE.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, William Hunter, inventor, has invented certaln new and
useful improvements in a METAL HOSE END FITTING, hereinafter the
INVENTION, which is disclosed, at least in part in a non-
provisional patent application being filed in the United States
Patent and Trademark Office contemporaneously herewith;

Whereas, ASSIGNEE is desirous of acquiring the entire right,
title, and interest to said INVENTION and in any and all Letters
Patent of the United States and throughout the world that may be
obtained therefore;

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of ten dollars ($10.00) and
other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. The above Whereas clauses are incorporated into this Patent
Assignment agreement as if fully set forth herein.

2. William Hunter, hereinafter ASSIGNOR, hereby agrees to
assign, and does hereby assign, transfer and set over to
ASSIGNEE, the entire worldwide right, title, and interest in the
INVENTION, and all rights and privileges under any Letters Patent
which may be granted thereon.

3. ASSIGNOR has sold, assigned, and transferred, and by these
presents does sell, assign, and transfer unto the ASSIGNEE, its
legal representatives, successors and assigns, the full and
exclusive right to, the INVENTION; any one or more future patent
applications relating to the INVENTION; any and all divisions and
continuations thereof; any and all Letters Patent of the United
States and throughout the world which may be granted therefore;
and any and all reissues of said Letters Patent, the same to be
held and enjoyed by ASSIGNEE, its legal representatives,
successors and assigns, to the full end of the term for which any
said patent and said Letters Patent may be granted or may be
reissued or extended.
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ASSIGNOR agrees, (a) to execute (i} all necessary papers,
declarations, assignments in connection with any applications
related to said INVENTION and any additional, continuing, or
divisional applications, as ASSIGNEE may deem necessary Or
expedient, (ii) all papers in connection with any interference or
other legal or quasi-legal proceedings relating to any
application, continuing, or divisional application thereof; (b)
to fully cooperate with ASSIGNEE in obtaining evidence and going
forward in any legal or quasi-legal proceedings; and (c¢) will
perform all other affirmative acts which may be necessary or
desirable to obtain grants of and maintain wvalid patent (s) for
any invention arising from said INVENTION.

ASSIGNOR hereby authorizes and requests the Commissioner of
Patents to issue any and all Letters Patent of said INVENTION
that may be granted upon any patent application or any
additional, continuing or divisicnal applications thereof to
ASSIGNEE, its succesgsgors and assigns.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this
ASSIGNMENT to be executed as of the date first above set forth.

William Hunter, ASSIGNOR

By: ;S;Si&lgm ;&y_\l\(\, Date: October 10, 2011

Name: William Hunter

American BOA, Inc?fggfgped SIGNEE
By:/@’/ﬁ%%/

I4

Name: James Kelley Tribble, Jr. Title: President

Date: October 10, 2011
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